
U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

GOOD LIFE GUNS LLC 
GOOD LIFE GUNS 
275 MAIN STREET 
Jay,ME 04239, Franklin 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

762030-2018-0301-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

601007019D02366 

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/30/2018 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Assigned Investigator 

Lead Investigator 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 03/07/2018 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DE Inspection 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 10 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 24 NO. OF TECS HITS 211 2 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 211 3 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 211 4 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 211 5 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 211 6 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by ( )(6) 
Submitted on: 05/10/2018 

- Industry Operations Investigator 

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
APR 2018 9.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 9.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

MAR 2018 

APR 2018 

MAY 2018 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)
2.00 

56.00 

2.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 60.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 69.00 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

GOOD LIFE GUNS LLC 
GOOD LIFE GUNS 
275 MAIN STREET 
Jay,ME 04239, Franklin 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

762030-2018-0301-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

601007019D02366 

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/30/2018 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Preventative action has been taken and the FFL has been fully educated regarding his responsibilities and it is believed that future compliance can 
be achieved through a Warning Letter. 

NCIC and NLETs checks were conducted of RPs with negative results. 

Recommend FLS be updated to reflect that a Warning Letter was emailed on 05/21/2018 and a Recall Inspection is recommended. The last 
inspection date in FLS should now read 04/04/2018. 

Pll e-mailed to (b)(6)EN , FFLC, on May 28, 2018. 

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
b (6) -Area Superviso 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

▪ 1  (b)(6) -FFLC 

❑ 2.  
❑ 3.  
❑ 4.  

X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

REVIEW DATE 
05/28/2018 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC UI#: 762030-2018-0301-BIB 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Address: 275 Main Street 
Jay, Maine 04239 Franklin County 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On April 3, 2018, Industry Operations Investigator's (KW s) 

initiated a firearms compliance inspection of Good Li e Guns, 
LLC Type 01 Dealer of Firearms license. Present for the inspection was 
Christine and James Muise. The period of inspection covered April 3, 2017 to 
April 2, 2018. Advance notice was not given for the inspection. 

(b)(6) 

Business Profile: 
The business is a retail firearms dealership selling both ion_ guns and handguns, 
hunting accessories and fishin• supplies. Licensee acquired 4 firearms and 
disposed of approximately b firearms in the last 12 months. Licensee conducts 
retail transactions of both new and used firearms (b)(4) of sales are long guns and 

of firearms sales are handguns. Additionally, icensee conducts nsmithing 
services for firearms. The primary suppliers for the business are (b) (4) 

No other businesses are conducted on the premise. Licensee does not conduct 
business at gun shows but does sell firearms utilizing Gunbroker.com 

Licensee sells ammunition but does not sell black powder. Licensee does not deal 
in NFA firearms. 

No other ATF licenses/permits are held or required. The type 01 license is 
appropriate for the proposed activity. 

Zoning was verified during the licensee's February 2017 application inspection. 

Licensee does utilize off-site storage. 

Ownership anti Control: 
Good Life Guns operates as a Limited Liability Company. The business is listed 
in the Maine State Corporate Database as a Domestic LLC in Good Standing. No 
indications of hidden ownership were discovered. James Muise is the only 
member of the LLC. James Muise and Christine Muise are both listed as 
responsible persons for the license. No responsible persons were added or 
removed from the license. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 1 of 8 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns 

UI#: 762030-2018-0301-B1B 
FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Variance: 
Licensee holds no variances and none were requested. 

2 - Recommendation 
Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

3 - Inspection History 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

February 2017 Change of Address 
762030-2017-0262 
Application Approved 
N/A 

March 16, 2016 Application Inspection 
762030-2016-0205 
Application Approved 
N/A 

4 - Ac uisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
During the inspection, a complete inventory was conducted by IOI's 

. There were a total of 65 firearms identified in physical inventory and. 
open dispositions. firearms were located in repair inventory that were not logged 
into the A&D recor ook (Violation 9, Worksheet 1 and ROV). 

(b)(6) 

Licensee did not submit any theft or loss reports during the inspection period or as a 
result of the inspection. The A&D record is in the proper format, all the required 
information is accurate and the entries are timely made. 40 firearms were traced 
through licensee's records from acquisition to disposition with no discrepancies. 
Christine Muise stated that all acquisition information is entered immediately and 
dispositions information is normally recorded by the end of the next day. No illegal 
firearms were identified. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
There were ATF Form 4473 on file for the previous 12 months. ICI 
reviewed licensee's ATF Forms 4473 back to April 3, 2017. There were a total oil 
forms reviewed and. were cited for a violations (Violations 1-8, Exhibit 1, 
Worksheet 2 and ROV). 

(b)(6) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC UI#: 762030-2018-0301-BIB 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Licensee does not conduct law enforcement sales. Transfers to other licensees appeared 
to have been conducted properly. Prior to the inspection, IOI ( b) (6) obtained the FFL 
audit log for licensee. There were 120 transactions contained on t e audit log. Licensee 
stated that it is his standard practice to review all ATF Forms 4473 at the time of 
transfer to ensure that all forms are accurate and complete. 

6 — Multiple Sales 
There were multiple sales reported during the inspection period on the Violent 
Crime Analysis Branch FFL Master Query and■ unreported multiple sale (Violation 
10, Worksheet 2 and ROV). 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
There were no possible traffickers, prohibited persons or straw purchasers identified 
during the inspection. ■ transferee completed the ATF Form 4473 and checked 
"yes" on question 12.b. NCIC/NLETS checks on this individual revealed no 
prohibiting information. Licensee was educated on the importance of a thorough Form 
4473 review to prevent firearms transfers to potentially prohibited persons. 

II firearm was transferred prior to the elapse of the three day NICS response 
window. NCIC/NLETS checks on this individual did not reveal any prohibiting 
information. 

IOI (b) (6) conducted Accurint checks in five instances to verify Maine residency. 

Additionally, 17 NCIC/NLETS checks were conducted in connection with ATF F 4473 
19.d violations (no follow up response from NCIS indicated). Of those, ATF F 
4473 forms with 19.d violations were forwarded to the Boston V IA for urt er review 
after NCIC/NLETS checks revealed potentially prohibiting information. 

8 — Trace Activity 
There were no traces in the last 12 months for licensee and zero unsuccessful trances. 
Secondary market analysis was conducted on three firearms with no hits. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Ma nu fa c t ti rer 
Licensee does not conduct any activity as an importer or collector of firearms. 
Licensee does not deal in NFA firearms. Licensee does not conduct any 
manufacturing. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

(b)(6) 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC UI#: 762030-2018-0301-BIB 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection. 

11 - Other 
Licensee is in compliance with the Youth Handgun Safety Act, including poster and 
notice regulations. Licensee is in compliance with secure gun storage/safety device 
regulations. 

On March 27, 2018, computerized criminal history checks (NCIC/NLETS) were 
conducted on James and Christine Muise. These checks did not reveal any prohibiting 
information. 

IOI(b)(6) also contacted Resident Agent in Charg 
were any pending investigations related to the licensee. On Marc 27, 2018, RAC 

replied there were no concerns with the licensee. 

:(b)(6) to inquire if there 

12 - Closing Actions 
A closing conference was held at the licensee's premises on April 4, 2018. Present at 
the closing conference were James and Christine Muise. IOI (b)(6) reviewed the 
violations that were cited for the licensee. IOI (b)(6) also reviewed the 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations with both the Muises, who signed 
the acknowledgement (Exhibit 2), and a copy was provided for their records. IOI 

answered the licensee's questions and provided James Muise with his contact 
in ormation for future questions. 
(b)(6) 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure that Sections A and B of the ATF Form 4473 were roperly 
completed prior to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on forms the 

i ilicensee failed to ensure blocks 10.a and 11.a were accurate y corn leted, on 
forms the licensee failed to ensure block 16 was completed and on form icensee 
failed to ensure blocks 22 and 23 were completed prior to transfemng a firearm. 

Licensee's Response: 

Licensee did not notice the omission. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC UI#: 762030-2018-0301-BIB 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Corrective Action: 

In the future, licensee will ensure the ATF Form 4473 is completed accurately and 
reviewed prior to transferring the firearm. Licensee was educated on the proper 
completion of the Form 4473. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 

2. 27 CFR 478.99(c)(7) 

Nature of Violation: 
Transferring a firearm to a non-licensee after a "yes" answer was provided to a 
prohibiting question on the ATF F4473. Specifically, on form licensee transferred 
a firearm to an individual who checked "yes" to question 12. , indicating they had 
renounced their United States citizenship. 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee did not notice the omission. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future licensee will ensure that the ATF F4473 is reviewed and no firearm is 
transferred to anyone answering "yes" to a prohibited person question. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 

3. 27 CFR 478.102(a)(2)(ii) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure a firearm is not transferred prior to the proper response was provided 
by NICS and/or waiting the required three day period. Specifically, in ■ instance a 
firearm was transferred prior to the three day period elapsing. 

Licensee's Response: 

Licensee did not notice the omission. 

Corrective Action: 

Licensee was educated in the importance of the NICS check and the required waiting 
periods. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on 
date the NICS check was initiated, on 
response received by NICS and on 
follow up contact with NICS. 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC UP: 762030-2018-0301-B1B 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure that Section A of the ATF Form 4473 was properly completed prior 
to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on II forms the licensee failed to ensure blocks 
2, 12a, 12.d.1, 14 and 15 were either completed or accurately completed. 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee did not notice the omission. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future, licensee will ensure the ATF Form 4473 is completed accurately and 
reviewed prior to transferring the firearm. Licensee was educated on proper 
completion of the ATF F 4473. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 

5. 27 CFR 478.124.(c)(3)(i) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure that Section B of the ATF Form 4473 was properly completed prior 
to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on forms the licensee failed to record 
additional documentation verifying residence. On another form the licensee failed to 
record the applicable state issuing the identification card. 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee did not notice the omission. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future, licensee will ensure identification information is recorded properly prior 
to transferring the firearm. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 

6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure that Section B of the ATF Form 4473 was properly completed prior 

(b)(3) 

2 Pubic Law 

forms the licensee failed to record the 
form the licensee failed to indicate the 

forms the licensee failed to record any 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC UI#: 762030-2018-0301-BIB 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee did not notice the omission. 

Corrective Action: 
Licensee was educated on the proper completion of the ATF Form 4473. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 

7. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure that Section D of the ATF Form 4473 was properly completed prior 
to the transfer of a firearm. Specifically, on. form licensee failed to accurately 
record the type of firearm being transferred. 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee did not notice the omission. 

Corrective Action: 
Licensee immediately made the necessary corrections to a copy of the form. Licensee 
was educated on the various types of firearms. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 

8. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure that Section D of the ATF Form 4473 was properly completed prior 
to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on. form, licensee failed to record the date 
the firearm was transferred. 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee did not notice the omission. 

Corrective Action: 
Licensee immediately made the necessary corrections to a copy of the form. Licensee 
was educated in the proper completion of the ATF F 4473. 

Reference Report of Violation, Exhibit 1 and Worksheet 2 

9. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Good Life Guns, LLC UI#: 762030-2018-0301-B1B 
Trade Name: Good Life Guns FFL#: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to properl record acquisition and disposition information in the A&D record. 
Specifically, in instances, repair guns were not logged into the A&D record book. 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee did not think repair firearms needed to be logged into the record book. 

Corrective Action: 
Licensee immediately logged the firearms into the A&D book. Licensee was educated 
in proper logging procedures for repair firearms. 

Reference Report of Violation and Worksheet 1 

10. 27 CFR 478.126(a) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to report multiple sales. Specifically, inn" instance licensee failed to file a 
Report of Multiple Handgun sale to the National Tracing Center. 

Licensee's Response: 
Licensee forgot to file the report. 

Corrective Action: 
Licensee immediately filed the applicable report. In the future, licensee will ensure 
reports of multiple handgun sales are reporting prior the end of the business day. 

Reference Report of Violation and Worksheet 2 

(b)(6) 
IOI May 7, 2018 

Signature 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheets 1 and 2 

Title Date of Report 

Exhibit 1— ATF F 4473's 
Exhibit 2 - Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
10 Causeway Street, #791 
Boston, MA 02222-1079 

www.atf.gov 

762030: 
5370 

May 21, 2018 

WARNING LETTER 

Mrs. Christine Muise, Clerk 
Mr. James Muise, Member 
Good Life Guns, LLC 
275 Main Street 
Jay, ME 04239 

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Muise: 

(b)(6) 

As a result of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) at your firearms business located at 275 Main Street, Jay, Maine 
on April 3, 2018 through April 4, 2018, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 478. The violations were discussed with you during the inspection. A copy of 
the Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by ATF Industry Operations Investigator 
. You indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and 

regulations as a licensee. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to 
eliminate future violations. 

(b)(6) 
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-2-
Good Life Guns, LLC 
Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we 
look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditional upon compliance 
with Federal laws and regulations. Because the violations cited in this most recent inspection 
were fully explained to you and you stated you understood your compliance responsibilities as a 
licensee, any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may 
result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is achieved. 

Should you have an 
Investigator (b)(6) 

• uestions re ardin . this matter, please contact Industry Operations 

Sincerely, 

(b)(6) 
Area Supervisor 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Boston Area Office 

Attachment: ATF F 5030.5 Report of Violation 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 
Name of Proprietor 
Good Life Guns, LLC 

Street Address 
275 Main Street 

City 

Jay 

State 

ME 

ZIP Code 

04239 

County 

Franklin 

Page 1 of 

3 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (if any) 

6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Expiration Date 

04/01/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

4/3/2017 - 4/2/2018 

Inspection Results 
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number 

1 

2 

3. 

I Have 

Signatu 

USC or CFR Citation 

27 CFR 478.21(a) 

27 CFR 478.99(cX7) 

27 CFR 478.102(a)(2)(ii) 

(b)(6 

Nature of Violation 

Failure to ensure that Sections A and B of the ATF Form 447 perly 
completed prior to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on forms 
the e failed to ensure blocks 10.a and 11.a were accurately completed, 
on orms the licensee failed to ensure block 16 was completed and on 
form licensee failed to ensure blocks 22 and 23 were completed prior to 
transferring a firearm. 

Transferring a firearm to a non-licensee after a "yes" answer was provided to a 
prohibiting question on the ATF F4473. Specifically, onillform licensee 
transferred a firearm to an individual who checked "yes" to question 12.b., 
indicating they had renounced their United States citizenship. 

Failure to ensure a firearm is not transferred prior to the proper response was 
pr d by NICS and/or waiting the required three day period. Specifically, 

'nstance a firearm was transferred prior to the three day period elapsing. 

f This Report of Violations (Proprietor's signature and tide) 

JAMES b. rukuise/ mEmi-Jeit 
Officer 

Corrective Action to be Taken 
(If not corrected immediately) 

In the future, licensee will ensure the ATF 
Form 4473 is completed accurately and 
reviewed prior to transferring the firearm. 
Licensee was educated on the proper 
completion of the Form 4473. 

In the future licensee will ensure that the 
ATF F4473 is reviewed and no firearm is 
transferred to anyone answering "yes" to a 
prohibited person question. 

Licensee was educated in the importance of 
the NICS check and the required waiting 
periods. 

Date Corrections to be Made 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Immediately 

Immediately 

Immediately 

(411 -544 

414;Sto  Date s y y k y

Date Mem be r, 
ATF E-Form 5030.5 
Revised April 2005 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 
Name of Proprietor 
Good Life Guns, LLC 

Street Address 

275 Main Street 

City 

Jay 

State 

ME 

ZIP Code 

04239 

County 

Franklin 

Page 2 of 

3 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (if any) 

6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Expiration Date 

04/01/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

4/3/2017 - 4/2/2018 

Inspection Results 
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number USC or CFR Citation 

4 27 CFR 478.124(0(1) 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 

6 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

7 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 

8 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Nature of Violation 

Failure to ensure that Section A of the ATF Form 4473 w operly 
completed prior to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on forms the 
licensee failed to ensure blocks 2, 12a, 12.d.1, 14 and 15 were either completed 
or accurately completed. 

Failure to ensure that Section B of the ATF Fo 73 was properly completed 
prior to transferring a firearm. Specifically, oiliforms the licensee failed to 
record additional documentation verifying residence. On  form the 
licensee failed to record the applicable state issuing the identification card. 

Failure to ensure that Section B of the ATF Fo 73 was properly completed 
prior to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on forms the licensee failed to 
record the date the NICS check was initiated, on form the licensee failed to 
indicate the response received by NICS and o forms the licensee 
failed to record any follow up contact with NI 

Failure to ensure that Section D of the ATF Form 4473 was 
completed prior to the transfer of a firearm. Specifically, on 
failed to accurately record the type of firearm being transferr 

S rly 
form licensee 

Failure to ensure that Section D of the ATF Form 4473 waiiorperly 
completed prior to transferring a firearm. Specifically, on orm, licensee 
failed to record the date the firearm was transferred 

Corrective Action to be Taken 
(If not corrected immediately) 

In the future, licensee will ensure the ATF 
Form 4473 is completed accurately and 
reviewed prior to transferring the firearm. 
Licensee was educated on proper 
completion of the ATF F 4473. 

In the future, licensee will ensure 
identification information is recorded 
properly prior to transferring the firearm. 

Licensee was educated on the proper 
completion of the ATF Form 4473. 

Licensee immediately made the necessary 
corrections to a copy of the form. Licensee 
was educated on the various types of 
firearms. 

Licensee immediately made the necessary 
corrections to a copy of the form. Licensee 
was educated in the proper completion of 
the ATF F 4473. 

Date Corrections to be Made 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Immediately 

Immediately 

Immediately 

Immediately 

Immediately 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 
Name of Proprietor 

Good Life Guns, LLC 
Street Address 
275 Main Street 

City 

Jay 

State 

ME 

ZIP Code 

04239 

County 

Franklin 

Page 3 of 

3 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (f any) 

6-01-007-01-9D-02366 

Expiration Date 

04/01/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

4/3/2017 - 4/2/2018 

Inspection Results 
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number 

9. 

10. 

USC or CFR Citation 

27 CFR 478.125(e) 

27 CFR 478.126(a) 

Nature of Violation 

Failure to properly record acquisition and disposition information in the A&D 
record. Specifically, in instances, repair guns were not logged into the 
A&D record book. 

Failure to report multiple sales. Specifically, in ®'instance licensee failed to 
fi le a Report of Multiple Handgun sale to the National Tracing Center. 

Corrective Action to be Taken 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Licensee immediately logged the firearms 
into the A&D book. Licensee was educated 
in proper logging procedures for repair 
firearms. 

Licensee immediately filed the applicable 
report. In the future, licensee will ensure 
reports of multiple handgun sales are 
reporting prior the end of the business day. 

Date Corrections to be Made 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Immediately 

Immediately 

ATF E-Form 5030.5 
Revised April 2005 
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From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
To: Info@goodlifeguns.com 
Subject: Relayed: ATF Warning Letter 
Date: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:58:12 PM 
Attachments: ATF Warning Letter.msq 

The original message was received at Mon, 21 May 2018 16:58:02 GMT 
from [23.103 3.213] 

 The following addresses had successful delivery notifications  
<Info@goodlifeguns.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 Transcript of session follows 
<Info@goodlifeguns.com>... relayed; expect no further notifications 
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From: Good Life Guns 
To: WEINIE 
Subject: Read: ATF Warning Letter 
Date: Monday, May 21, 2018 1:08:00 PM 
Importance: High 

Your message 
To: Good Life Guns 
Subject: ATF Warning Letter 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:57:59 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Monday, May 21, 2018 1:07:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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